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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2013 3:48 PM
To: 'Michael Lamphere'
Cc: chris.mai@errg.com; pelco1969@sbcglobal.net
Subject: RE: 7-25-13 letter to Pennie Barger / ACEH Case #RO0003069 / GeoTracker Global I.D. 

#T1000002519 / Our File #8203

Michael, 
I’ve updated my letter contact list so that you and Chris Mai are included as cc’s in future letters. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Michael Lamphere [mailto:mlamphere@lampherelaw.com]  
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2013 3:33 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: chris.mai@errg.com; pelco1969@sbcglobal.net 
Subject: RE: 7-25-13 letter to Pennie Barger / ACEH Case #RO0003069 / GeoTracker Global I.D. #T1000002519 / Our 
File #8203 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Mr. Detterman: 
 
Please make sure to add me as a “cc” to your future correspondence to my client, Ms. Barger, at Apex Refrigeration 
Corp./Pelco regarding this matter. 
 
Also, I am informed that Eric Brown is no longer employed by EERG, and our new Senior Project Scientist for EERG 
that is handling this project for us is Chris Mai.  His contact information is: 
 
Christopher Mai 
Senior Project Scientist, 
Direct: (925) 839-2263 
Email: chris.mai@errg.com 
Engineering/Remediation Resources Group, Inc. (ERRG) 
4585 Pacheco Blvd., Suite 200 
Martinez, CA 94553                                                                             
(925) 969-0750 
Fax: (925) 969-0751 
Website: www.errg.com 
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Mr. Mai will be responding to your requests in your July 25, 2013, letter shortly. Please be advised that neither I nor my 
client, Ms. Barger, are in possession of the technical reports that you have requested be uploaded to the ACEH ftp site and 
the State Water Resources Control Board’s Geotracker website. Rather, they are with our retained environmental 
contractor, EERG. Thus, I would ask Mr. Mai to upload these documents forthwith.  
 
Please email or call me with any questions.     
 
Sincerely, 
Michael O. Lamphere 
 
LAMPHERE LAW OFFICES 
900 Larkspur Landing Circle, Suite 179 
Larkspur, CA  94939 
Phone:  415-461-9727 
Fax:    415-461-9725 
Email:  mlamphere@lampherelaw.com 
 
The information contained in this electronic mail transmission is confidential and intended to be sent only to the stated recipient of the transmission.  It may 
therefore be protected from unauthorized use or dissemination by the attorney‐client and/or attorney work‐product privileges.  If you are not the intended recipient 
or the intended recipient's agent, you are hereby notified that any review, use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  
You are also asked to notify us immediately by telephone at the above stated number and to delete this transmission with any attachments and destroy all copies in 
any form.  Thank you in advance for your cooperation. 

 
 


